
Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Cara-Lynn Stelmack, Director- Mediation & Investigation

Expenses Processed June 1,2016 - July 31,2016

Travel Expenses

Date Expenses Per Dlems
2 Meals

(with Other TotalIncurred
Destination DescriptioniRatlonale Transportation Accommodation

(no receipts) receipts)
July 25-27 Edmonton Trip lo Edmonlon OIPC office for meeting $ I 39.04 $ 155.32 $ - $ 21.89 $ - $ 316.25

Total $ 139.04 $ 155.32 $ - $ 21.89 $ - $ 316.25

1Transportatlon Includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
2

Where receipts are not provided, Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily incidental rates are claimed.

“Other” includes taxis, parking, telephone long distance and other sundry travel costs supported by receipts.

HospitalityiWorking Session Expenses
WorkingDate Expenses

DescrlptlonlRatlonale Hospitality TotalIncurred Session

Total S - $ - $ -

Total Expenses $ 316.25



Audrey Palmer

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Cara-Lynn Stelmack
August-10-16 11:06 AM
Audrey Palmer
FW: Invoice for Red Arrow for CLS

From: Red Arrow Reservations [maiIto:itinerary)redarrow.caJ
Sent: July 26, 2016 8:00 AM
To: Cara-Lynn Stelmack
Subject: Invoice

Invoice
Date: 2016-07-26

OFFICE OF INFORMATION & PRIVACY (106908)
410, 9925- 109th STREET
EDMONTON,AST5K 2J8

Order# Ordered cgtjr# P.O.

1554308 2016-07-19 IL_ - ii - Ij
Travelle,s:

stelmack/cara

Payments Recaived.

IDatS. jjFrom
2016-07- OFFICE OF INFORMATION & PRIVACY
19 (106908)

TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT

Base Price:

] jAmount I Discounts:
139.04 Service Charges:

CAD Invoice Total:

Commission:
Received:

Balance:

8 To

‘o can n.ch us at

Group Name Departing fl Returning Sales Rep Sales Agent

-
jj 2016-07-25 2016-07-27 jj

-
jj Website User

CALEDM 12:00
Yvc
Assigned to: 08A

Product Ioets
— —

Departs Calgary (CALTO I Calgary Ticket Office) 2016-07-25 at 12:00
3 hr 50Arrives Edmonton (EDMCEDARI Best Western Cedar Park Inn) 2016-07-25

at 15:50 mins

_____ __

C’ — fl C. ‘‘ ni.-fl ill_k ‘t. C

4f: j1flfrthjBiIIedi

EDMCAL 12.00
YYC Departs Edmonton (EDMTO I Edmonton Ticket Office) 2016-07-27 at 12:00 4 5 mins Corporate

1 6952 69.52Arrives Calgary (CALTO / Calgary Ticket Office) 2016-07-27 at 16:05 1Assigned to: OSA

Corporate 1 69.52 69.52

jjRefence

MasterCard

139.04 CAD

0.00 CAD

0.00 CAD

139.04 CAD

0.00 CAD

139.04 CAD

0.00 CAD

1



MATRIX

MrsCaraStelmackRoomNumber:0706
ArrivalDate:07-26-16 *

DepartureDate:07-27-16 CalgaryADT3L208
PageNo:IofI

GuestName:

INFORMATIONINVOICE

FolioNo:257672

08-10-16

n;r6;crii;

____
___

Charges--creditJ
07-26-16RoomServiceRoom#0706:CHECK#186822.98
07-26-16RoomRevenue14500
07-26-16DestinationMarketingFee-3%4.35
07-26-16TourismLevy-4%5.97
07-26-16RoomOST-5%7.47
07-27-16Mastercard05/18185.77

Total185.77185.77

Balance0.00

-

‘.

Signature:_____________________________________________________
Iagreethatnyliabilityforallchargesisnotwaivedandagreewbeheldpcrsor.allyliablein(lieevent
that(heir.dicaiedperson,companyorassociationfailstopayforanypanorthefullamountofthese

charges.0.S.T.#105631154RT0008

10640100thAvenueEdmonton,ABCanadaT5J398Tel:(866)465-8150www.matrixedmonton.com



MatrixHotel
HZLoUnge

10640-100Avenue
GST#866344302

TBHARLEY5NIESHA

Check:1668Guests:1
0706

07/26/201606:44PM

TAN000RTWRAP17.00
housesalad

Grat17%2.89
DeliveryCharge2.00
RooriCharge22.98

0706
0706/STELMAC

Subtotal17.00
G.S.T.1,09
ServiceChrg4.89
Payment22.98

ChangeDue$0.00

CheckClosed
07/26/201607:19:O3PN



Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta
Cara-Lynn Stelmack, Director- Mediation & Investigation
Expenses Processed February 1,2017 - March 31,2017

Travel Expenses

2 MealsDate Expenses
Destination Descdptio&Rafionale Transpodation Accommodation Per Diems (with Other3 Totaltncurred u rwpIs)

Feb 6-9 Edmonton, AG To Edmonton to conduct interviews S 140.96 $ 297.80 S 150.81 $ 24.80 $ 39.67 $ 654.04
Feb 15 Red Deer, AB To Red Deer for Team building Activity 144.29 144.29

Total $ 285,25 $ 297.80 $ 150.81 S 24.80 $ 39.67 $ 798.33

1Transportation includes: airfare, mileage, rental vehicle, Red Arrow
2 Where receipts are not provided, Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily incidental rates are claimed. /

“Other” Includes taxis, parking, telephone long distance and other sundry travel costs supported by receipts.

Hospitality/working Session Expenses
Date Expenses Description/Rationale Hospitality Working

TotalIncurred Session

Total S - $ - $ -

Total Expenses S 798.33



mins)

Payments Received

Base Price:

Discounts:

Service
Charges:

GST:

Invoice
Total:

Payments
Received:

Balance Due:

$ 140.96

S 0.00

$ 0.00

S 7.04

S 148.00

$ 148.00

$ 0.00

TERMS; DUE UPON RECEIPT GST# BN139981476 Please note thaL the maximum luggage allowance per person is 4 pieces including cany on
bags, and slowed luggage undcmealh the coach, Carry on bags include purses, backpacks and laptop bags, Additional luggage will incure
additional fees. If you wish to lime change, date change, or cancel for a full refund —30 minutes notice prior to AM departures, 3 hours notice
prior to P.M. departures must be given. December 15- January 5 to cancel or make any changes to a reservation we require 14 hours notice.
Failure to provide proper notice makes the trip non refundable & will result In an additional change fee for a dale / time change. Failure to
arrive on time or no showing for your departure will resull in forfeit of full fare unless rebooked within 30 days For a change fee. If you wish to
change or cancel your booking, please contact our Central Reservation line at 1-800-232-1958, Red Arrow will not be responsible for the toss
of or damage to checked luggage in excess of stated maximum liability. In addition, Red Arrow does not accept liability to loss of or damage to
unchecked baggage carried on board. For the lull policy, please visit vvw,redarrow.ca or view the policy posted on our information boards at
our Ticket Ofuices Red Arrow reserves the right to check 1.0. or perform carry-on baggage checks at any time’ CORPORATE BILLING
ACCOUNTS - PLEASE PAY OFF OP YOUR MONTHLY STATEMENT & NOT OFF OF INDIVIDUAL INVOICES. Thank you for choosing
Red Arrow. Our Core Values: Safety I Customer Service t Resourcefulness I Integrity Positive Attitude Team Work I Loyalty I
Accountability I Respect I Dedication

7•04-

DO

tc esT

DATE GUEST REFERENCE AMOUNT I
OFFICE OF

2017- INFORMATION & MasterCard S
02-0) PRIVACY 148.00

stelmack

2



Can-Lynn Stelmack

Red Arrow Reservations citinerary@redarrow.ca>
February 1, 2017 9:52 AM
Cara-Lynn Stelmack

Subject: Invoice

INVOICE

I--—_—
2017-02-01

)‘ou can read, usa:

Website User Corporate Sales

[
1626881 2017-02-

2017-02-06 2017-02-09 - Websiie
01 • User

Truvelkrs:

STELMACK/C A K A

I’PRoDbCT DESCRIPTION
- WW7S!Kf3I DURATION ?iIThCCUPANCY I I PRICEIUNITII BILLED’)

CALEDM 12:00 YYC 3 hrs 50 mins Adult I S 70,48 $ 74.00
Assigned to: 09A
Departs Calgary (CALTO I Calgary Ticket
Office) at 12:00 on 2017-02-06.
Arrives Edmonton (EDMCEDAR / Best
Western Cedar Park Inn) at 15:50 on 2017-
02-06. (3 hrs 50 mins)

ECEXP 16:30 3 hrs 5 mins Adult I £ 70.48 S 74.00
Assigned to: 13C
Departs Edmonton (EDMCEDAR / Best
Western Cedar Park Inn) at 16:45 on 2017-
02-09.
Arrives Calgary (CALTO / Calgary Ticket
Office) at 19:50 on 20 17-02-09. (3 hrs 5

From:
Sent:
To:

1



‘HbfidayIhn
rExpress.

85 02-10-17

Cara.Lynn Stelmack Folio No. : 231249 Room No. : 414
9925 109 St Nw Suite 410 NR Number Arrival 02-07-17
Edmonton T5K 2J8 Group Code : Departure : 02-09-17
Canada

Company Government Canada Conf. No. : 64123061

Membership No. PC Rate Code : IMCGV

invoice No. : Page No, : I of I

Date Description Charges Credits

02-07-17 Accomodaiion 139.00

02-07-17 Marketing Fee 4.17

02-07-17 AB Tourism Levy 5.73

02-08-17 Accomodation 139.00

02-08-17 Marketing Fee 4.17

02-08-17 AB Tourism Levy 5.73

02-09-17 MasterCard XXXXXXXXXXX) 297.80

Thank you for staying with usi Qualifying points for this stay will automatically be credited to
Total 297 80 297 80your account. Please tell us about your stay by wilting a review here - wwwihg.camfrevlaws.

___________________________________________

We look forward to welcoming you back soon.
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature:

I have received the goods andi or services in the amount s1,own heron. I agree that my Uablity for this bill Is not waived and agree to be held
personally Nable in the event that the Indicated person, company, or associate falls to pay far any part or the full amount of these charges. if
a credit card charge, I further agree to perform the obligations set forth In the cardholder’s ageement with the Issuer.

Holiday inn Express Downtown
EdmontonlOOlO * 104 Street

Canada T5J OZ1 Edmonton, AS
Telephone: (780) 423-2450 Fax: (780) 426-6090

OGST #896724515
www.h Iexdowntown:om



CAPITAL TAYJ
9762 54 AVE ?M

EDMONTON 48 TEE 049
(760) 423 - 2425

&t 7646851
113: 47646891
Baich #: 031
02106/if
APPR COOE 072135
MASTERCARD

$20.00
$3.00

$23.00

CALGARY WITED CABS
5668 111Th ST It

CALGARY AB T2E SW?
(403) 777-1111

DELUH 8URGER BAR
968Z 142 Street

Edronton A8 TN 4E2
780—420—Clot

*t TRANSACTION RECORD *t

Tran. 1, 7680
RUCI OELU)
Table II 26
Check II 5274
GrouP Ct 4
EmpLow.. SI I??
Employ.. Hamet Sent. B

Typet Pre—Ruthorizatton
Accti Visa
Card t fl)cIcxx*xxx

Amount $21.79
Tip $4.00

TOTAL C ROt 25 19

R.Fer.nce SI

65244131 0012970020
Auth. II 067341
OBBCUS1t’U66244I31 005
Z017’0Z’07 19135157

UI SA
A 000 00 000 3 tOlD
0060006000 FB00

APPROUEO — THANK YOU
01—02?

UERIFIED BY PIN

Customer Copy

I tIPORTAVIT
Retain this coP,
For sour r.cords

DRIVER:

UNIT#: /Pr

/b

AMOUNT: /c

jGST #:/

SALE

GST: 794386326RT0001
REF# oocoooaa

SEQ 042001001033
200

CYC: N’

$6.25
$2.00
$8.25

rao LInIBS
TO F&3S1768
Batch # 542
02109117

AFPR roof

AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

VISA

SALE

REF# 08000002
5E0 041001003002

4&O7

AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

00 APPROVED - 001

MASTCAR0
AR A0000000041010
WR: 00 00 00 80 00
1St ES 80

JSTOA COPY

4k 23. 00

D
9682—142 St

Edmonton, Alberta
780-420—0101

177 Jenn B

Tbl 26/4 Chk 5274 Ost
FebO7’17 06:41p14

1/2 BEET SALA0 7.75
1 Bac/Chsd POUT1NE 13.00

Subtotal 20.75
20.75 GST 1.04

Miotwitflue 21.79

JOIN US FOR 1/2 PRICE
WINE THURsflAy

SUDS AND SLIDER WEDNESD4y
$3 SLIDERS

— $5 flRAUGKTg
WE’D LOVE TO HEAR FROM YOU

CONTACT ME DIRECTLYg
di ritzde1uxburg9rbar corn

THANC YOU F(? Y(NJ BUSINESS!

GSft83J7OB7RTOO1

(tO . APPROVED - cot

AD A0000000031010
TVR Cu 80 00 60 00
TS1 Pd 00

CUSTOMER COPY

9,4L.

.33

*10CC

C

“9
I”

y&aSfl —

q. 62-

7
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